

Date	Topic	Deliverables / Additional Notes
16 July 2018 (WG Meeting)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Discussions on new topics <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Auctions: Mechanism of Last Resort Application Change Requests 	
31 July 2018 (WG Meeting)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Discussions on new topics <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Auctions: Private Auctions Role of Application Comment 	
13 August 2018 (WG Meeting)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Discussions on new topics: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Registrar Support for New Registries Discussion: How we reach consensus ICANN63 Planning 	
27 August 2018 (WG Meeting)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <u>Review deliberations, draft recommendations, options, questions on new topics</u> ▼ 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <u>Begin drafting supplemental Initial Report on new topics.</u>
10 September 2018 (WG Meeting)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <u>Continue review of deliberations, draft recommendations, options, questions on new topics</u> ▼ Discuss Breakout Groups for Public Comment Analysis (<u>initiate call for volunteers</u>) 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▼
<u>17 September 2018 (WG Meeting)</u>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <u>Continue review of deliberations, draft recommendations, options, questions on new topics</u> <u>ICANN63 planning</u> 	
24 September 2018 (WG Meeting)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <u>Propose preliminary deliberations, draft recommendations, options, questions on new topics</u> Discuss and review <u>plan for</u> supplemental Initial Report on new topics ICANN63 planning 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▼
<u>26 September 2018 - Initial Report REVISED public comment close date</u>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <u>Staff to begin public comment summary and analysis, as well as to begin organizing input received for WG review.</u>

Commented [1]: Some other topics that might be worth considering are:
- Name collisions in legacy TLDs
- Draft Recommendations for Managing the IDN Variant Top-Level Domains

Deleted: Propose preliminary

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the same style, Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: Bullet + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

Deleted: Begin review of CCT-RT Final Report Recommendations

Deleted: 5 September 2018 - Initial Report public comment close date

Deleted: Begin drafting supplemental Initial Report on new topics. ... [1]

Deleted: <#>Temperature taking for support of preliminary recommendations on new topics
Continue review of the CCT-RT Final Report

Formatted: Don't add space between paragraphs of the same style, Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: Bullet + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

Deleted: *Continue subgroup meetings through ICANN 63*

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

<u>1 October 2018 (WG Meeting)</u>	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• <u>Discuss and review supplemental Initial Report on new topics</u>	
8 October 2018 (WG Meeting)	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Discuss and review supplemental Initial Report on new topics• ICANN63 Planning	
<u>12 October 2018</u>		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• <u>Target to publish Supplemental Initial Report</u>
<u>15 October 2018</u>		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• <u>Target for staff to publish public comment summary and analysis</u>• <u>Target for staff to provide organized public comment worksheet to WG</u>
ICANN63		

5 September 2018 - Initial Report public comment close date		Staff to begin public comment summary and analysis, as well as to begin organizing input received for WG review.
---	--	--